
City of          AGENDA - City Council Meeting  
               Monday, February 26, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Pledge of Allegiance  
 
2.   ROLL CALL – CB, JC, DO, RZ, MW – Silence Electronic Devices 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 • January 22, 2024, Regular Meeting 
   
4. CONSENT AGENDA – All items listed under the Consent Agenda, unless removed from the Consent   

Agenda, shall be approved by a Council motion.   
• Claims Payable  
 

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 • Resolution #5-2024 – Accepting Donations 
   
6. OPEN FORUM – For those not on the agenda, only three (3) minutes are allotted for you to address the 
 council.  No City Council action will be taken, although the Council may refer issues to staff for follow-up     
                or consideration at a future meeting.     
 •City Attorney – Matt Gross 
  
7. REPORTS 
 • Fire Department 
 • Public Works   
  •MRWA Water/Wastewater Conference – March 5-7, 2024, St. Cloud 

• Mayor/Council   
• City Clerk/Treasurer  

•MCFOA Conference – March 19-22, 2024, St. Cloud  
•IIMC Conference – May 19-22, 2024, Calgary  

      
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 • Mower 
     
9.   NEW BUSINESS 
 • 2023 Audit Letter 

• Fire Contracts  
 • Park Bathrooms 
  
10. MAYOR/COUNCIL ITEMS 
 • March 25 – City Council Meeting  
 • April 15 – Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting 5:00 – 5:30PM 
  
11. ADJOURN  
 

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF MILROY 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
January 22, 2024 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Acting Mayor Brooks called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the pledge of allegiance was recited.  
Present:  Council Members Brooks, Olson and Zwach.  Also present were Clerk/Treasurer Snyder, Public Works 
Director Duscher, and Fire Chief Krueger. Guests Present: Kent Miller, Jeff and Sharri VanDeWiele and Sue 
Thooft(6:25pm)       
 
MINUTES 
Motion to approve the December 18, 2023, Regular City Council minutes was made by Zwach, second by Olson. 
Motion carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
• Claims Payable 
• Milroy Fire Relief Gambling Permit 
Motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Olson, second by Zwach. Motion carried.    

 
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
Resolution #1-2024 Annual Designations 
Resolution #2-2024 EFT/Automated payments    
Resolution #3-2024 City Council Code of Conduct 
Resolution #4-2024 Appointing Election Judges 
Motion to approve these four resolutions was made by Zwach, second by Olson.  Motion carried.   
 
REPORTS & REQUESTS 
Fire Chief Krueger went over his report which was included int the packet.  The picnic/raffle will be held June 17, 2024, in 
the Milroy City Park.  They will again be applying for a FEMA grant.  The department would also like to use some of the 
Public Assistance funds for a smoke machine and TV.  Motion to approve Joe Kern as a new member to the fire 
department once training is complete was made by Olson, second by Zwach. Motion carried.    
Motion to purchase a 55” TV for training was made by Olson, second by Zwach. Motion carried.  
Motion to purchase a smoke machine from Heiman Fire for $805.00 was made by Zwach, second by Olson. Motion 
carried.  
 
Public Works Director Duscher updated the council on the speed signs, tractor repairs and well #6 repairs.  He will be 
attending the MN Rural Water Conference March 5 – 7, 2024 in St. Cloud.   
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Mower trade/purchase will be tabled until the February meeting due to not having a complete council.     
 
The Earned Safe and Sick Time (ESST) updated policy was reviewed as written.  Motion to approve the policy and to 
update the personnel policy was made by Zwach, second by Olson.  Motion carried.   
 
No council members will be attending the Newly Elected Officials training this year.   
 
Implementing a rental ordinance was discussed.  No implementation of an Ordinance will be done at this time.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Hiring a new city attorney was discussed.  The proposal form Quarnstrom & Doering was reviewed.  Their hourly rate 
would be $165.00 with no travel time costs to and from council meetings.  The current city attorney Passe & Whitmore 
charges $175.00 an hour plus travel time.  Motion to approve the hiring Quanstrom & Doering Law Firm representative 
Matt Gross was made by Brooks, second by Olson.  Motion carried.  Mr. Gross will be invited to the February meeting.   
   
 



2 | P a g e  
 

MAYOR/COUNCIL ITEMS 
• February 19 – President’s Day Observed – City Office Closed 
• February 26 – City Council Meeting 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. was made by Zwach, second by Olson.  Motion carried.    
 
Approved this 26th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 
______________________________________                              
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Payee

Check # /

eCheck ID Date Amount Status

For The Date Range From 1/19/2024 To 2/23/2024

Page

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

Combined AP / Payroll Check Register Report - First Independent Bank-1005284

Bank: First Independent Bank-1005284, Status = 'O' OR Status = 'C' OR Status = 'V' 

2/22/2024  3:33pm Page 1

Type AP/PR

West Central Communications, INC. $32.5012471 O1/22/2024C AP

Redwood County Attorney's Office $218.7512472 O1/22/2024C AP

NCPERS Group Life Ins. $16.0012473 O1/22/2024C AP

Milroy First Responders $500.0012474 O1/22/2024C AP

Daktronics, INC $2,160.0012475 O1/22/2024C AP

Meadowland Farmers Coop $1,230.97Meadowland Farmers 
Coop

O1/22/2024E AP

Snyder, Bette $1,740.54R1732E1 O1/22/2024E PR

Duscher, Dean $1,620.42R1732E63 O1/22/2024E PR

Soupir, Sara $49.87R1732E90 O1/22/2024E PR

WEX Health $5.50WEX Health O1/22/2024E AP

Snyder, Bette $1,666.00R1734E1 O2/5/2024E PR

Duscher, Dean $1,651.48R1734E63 O2/5/2024E PR

Soupir, Sara $71.82R1734E90 O2/5/2024E PR

MN Department of Natural Resources - OMB $192.5712476 O2/7/2024C AP

FCAM $206.4212477 O2/7/2024C AP

Gopher State One-Call $50.0012478 O2/7/2024C AP

Heiman Fire Equipment $45.0012479 O2/7/2024C AP

MN Valley Telephone Co. $195.9212480 O2/7/2024C AP

MCI $60.7912481 O2/7/2024C AP

Otter Tail Power Company $1,882.5612482 O2/7/2024C AP

Running's Supply, INC. $137.9012483 O2/7/2024C AP

Thein Well Co. $9,771.0212484 O2/7/2024C AP

Volunteer Firefighters Benefit Association of MN $14.0012485 O2/7/2024C AP

One Office Solution $474.5812486 O2/7/2024C AP

MARC $451.4312487 O2/7/2024C AP

HAWKINS, INC. $357.0512488 O2/7/2024C AP

City of Milroy $158.8212489 O2/7/2024C AP

Advanced Health, Safety and Security $35.0012490 O2/7/2024C AP

Meadowland Farmers Coop $1,260.64Meadowland Farmers 
Coop

O2/7/2024E AP

MEDICA $3,234.50MEDICA O2/7/2024E AP

Snyder, Bette $1,649.16R1736E1 O2/19/2024E PR

Duscher, Dean $1,642.77R1736E63 O2/19/2024E PR

Soupir, Sara $59.09R1736E90 O2/19/2024E PR

$0.00

$32,843.07

$0.00

0 Cleared

33 Outstanding

0 Voided



RESOLUTION 2024-5  
 

CITY OF MILROY 
COUNTY OF REDWOOD 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 

EXPRESSING ACCEPTANCE OF AND APPRECIATION FOR THE GIFTS OF VARIOUS BUSINESSES, 
ORGANIZATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS IN SUPPORT OF THE MILROY DIGITAL SIGN   

 
Organization      Amount 

Milroy Lions               $1,080.00 
 
WHEREAS, the above-listed have presented to the City donations of the stated amounts and have designated 
that these donations be used for the repairs to the Milroy Digital Sign; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council is appreciative of the donations and commends the businesses, organizations and 
individuals listed for their civic efforts, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota; the donation is 
hereby accepted and acknowledged with gratitude. 
 

 
Adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota, this 26th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 
SIGNED:  _________________________    ATTEST: _____________________________ 
                 Megan Weber, Mayor                                   Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 





















Since I became the Administrative Assistant for MCFOA, there are conferences/training’s in which they 
Pay for me to attend.  One of these is the MCFOA conference.  Because the city is saving these costs for 
me to attend the MCFOA conference I would like to attend the 78th IIMC Annual Conference in May in 
Calgary, Alberta, Canada.   

I have included a breakdown of the costs that will be incurred by the city if considered.   

   

MCFOA costs IIMC costs 

MCFOA Member Registration $375 IIMC Member Registration $675 

Lodging 5 days $650 Lodging 4 days $715 

Mileage $173 Mileage (driving w/3 others and 
splitting the cost) My Expense $0 

Total $1198 Total $1390 

Thank You for your consideration.   

Betsy 

 

 

 

 

   

















FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Amiret, a municipal corporation of 
Lyon County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:  ½ of 1 and ½ of 12 of Amiret Township and will respond to such calls with suitable fire fighting 
apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all assistance possible in the 
saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees to pay a standby fee of  
$150 per section for fire protection, and $100 per section truck fund savings. The total cost being $250.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers.    
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       AMIRET TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                             



FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Clifton, a municipal corporation of 
Lyon County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/ Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:  1,2,11,12, 13,14, 23,24,25,26,35,36, of Clifton Township and will respond to such calls with 
suitable fire fighting apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all 
assistance possible in the saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees 
to pay a standby fee of $150 per section for fire protection and $100 per section for truck fund savings. The total 
cost being $1800 for fire protection and $1200 for truck fund savings, for a total of $3000.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers. 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       CLIFTON TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                    



  FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Gales, a municipal corporation of 
Redwood County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:   1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,14,15,16,17 of  Gales Township and will respond to such calls with 
suitable fire fighting apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all 
assistance possible in the saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees 
to pay a standby fee of $150 per section for fire protection, and $100 per section truck fund savings. The total cost 
being $2250 for fire protection and $1500 for truck fund savings, for a total of $3750.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers.  
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       GALES TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                    



FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Stanley, a municipal corporation of 
Lyon County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:  ½ of 13, ½ of 14, 23,24,25,26,35,36 of  Stanley Township and will respond to such calls with 
suitable fire fighting apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all 
assistance possible in the saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees 
to pay a standby fee of $150 per section for fire protection, and $100 per section truck fund savings. The total cost 
being $1050 for fire protection and $700 for truck fund savings, for a total of $1750.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers.  
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       STANLEY TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                    



FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Underwood, a municipal corporation 
of Redwood County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/ Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:   19,20, 21,27,28,29, 30,31,32,33,34,35, of Underwood Township and will respond to such calls 
with suitable fire fighting apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all 
assistance possible in the saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees 
to pay a standby fee of $150 per section for fire protection, and $100 per section truck fund savings. The total cost 
being $1800 for fire protection and $1200 for truck fund savings, for a total of $3000.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers.  
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       UNDERWOOD TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                  



FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT was made and entered into this 26th day of February, 2024 by and between the City of Milroy, a 
municipal corporation of Redwood County, Minnesota, and the Township of Westline, a municipal corporation of 
Redwood County, Minnesota.  
 
WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said 
Township services of the first party's fire department, and the electors of said City leaving pursuant to the law, 
provided a fund for furnishing of such service and  
 
WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer to enter into a 
contract with the second party for the furnishing of said service from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of one year from and after 
the date hereof, the fire department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the 
following sections:  all 35 sections of Westline Township and will respond to such calls with suitable fire fighting 
apparatus manned by at least three members of the fire department, who will render all assistance possible in the 
saving of life and of property. In consideration of said services, the second party agrees to pay a standby fee of  
$150 per section for fire protection, and $100 per section truck fund savings. The total cost being $5250 for fire 
protection and $3500 for truck fund savings, for a total of $8750.  
 
IT IS UNDERSTOOD, and agreed, however, that at times weather and road conditions through various seasons of 
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event failure to furnish the 
service herein agreed upon shall not be taken as a breach of this agreement. 
 
IT IS FURTHER agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than one year, with 
the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers.  
 
 
 
 
CITY OF MILROY       WESTLINE TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
 
 
Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer                                                                Township Clerk                                  



2023 2023 2023 Projected
Beginning Balances 2024
Balances Expenses Additions

Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 46,704.03 0.00 46,704.03 20,000.00

Sealcoat/Crackfill 117,804.89 0.00 117,804.89 8,000.00

Park Equipment/Improvements/Bathroom 7,070.39 0.00 7,070.39 500.00
Fun Fest for Bathrooms = 3464.44
Fitness Equipment Replacement 5,756.14 0.00 5,756.14 1,000.00

Year Recommmended
Purchased Trade Year

2013 F-150 City Truck 2020 2025
2012 F-550 Dump/Plow Truck 2016 2026
2020 MF Compact Mower 2021 2024
2017 Case IH Tractor 2018 2023

Proposed 2022 Tax Final 
Levy Street Abatement Levy

Levy Elevator

2020 180,000 165,000
2021 180,000 16,500 175,000
2022 190,000 16,500 180,000
2023 190,000 72,724 16,500 180,000
2024 190,000 100,000 16,500 185,000

 

CITY OF MILROY
DESIGNATED MONIES



ATTORNEY FEES    

    

2013 50.00 Audit Letter  

2014 50.00 Audit Letter  

2015 50.00 Audit Letter  

2016 125.00 Audit Letter & Review Cell Tower Contract  

2017 50.00 Audit Letter  

2018 50.00 Audit Letter  

2019 100.00 Audit Letter & Review Prosecution Contract  

2020 150.00 Audit Letter & Tax Deferred Statement  

2021 1234.00 Audit Letter & Engineer Easements  

2022 180.00 Audit Letter & Trevino Nuisance  

2023 1727.18 Audit Letter & USDA paperwork Street Project  

TOTAL 3721.18   

 




	1.22.2024
	5.2024 Accepting Donations
	EXPRESSING ACCEPTANCE OF AND APPRECIATION FOR THE GIFTS OF VARIOUS BUSINESSES, ORGANIZATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS IN SUPPORT OF THE MILROY DIGITAL SIGN

	Agenda
	Attorney Fees
	Audit Letter
	Conference Info
	Designated Monies
	Sheet1

	ESST Policy
	Fire Report
	PR_Combined_AP_PR_CheckRegister
	TWSHP AMIRET
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman

	TWSHP CLIFTON
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman

	TWSHP GALES
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman

	TWSHP STANLEY
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman

	TWSHP UNDERWOOD
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman

	TWSHP WESTINE
	Megan Weber, Mayor      Township Board Chairman


